FRD.001.00002641

u=Myles Farley/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8730ADFFE5C54378 A911286F2596B9C1 -
MYLES FARLE on behalf of u=Brad Walker/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange

From: . s :
Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7c¢21f9d82af847a59dac70f541e3c1dc-Brad
Walker

Sent: Thu, 28 Jan 2021 14:03:42 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Tasha Smithies" [

Subject: FW: Field De- Brief with Craig / Sarah / Angus / Laura & Peter M - With TEAMS Link

Location:  Microsoft Teams Meeting

e Fri, 29 Jan 2021 11:00:00 +1100 (AEDT)

ime:

End Time: Fri, 29 Jan 2021 11:30:00 +1100 (AEDT)

Location:  Microsoft Teams Meeting

Response

Requested: True

ihf)w Thne Tentative

s

Recurrence

Range Fri, 29 Jan 2021 00:00:00

Start:

Recurrence

Range Fri, 29 Jan 2021 00:30:00

End:

Reminder Trie

Set:

Duration: 30 minutes

Reminder

Signal Fri, 29 Jan 2021 00:00:00

Time:

Response

A Not Responded
u=Brad Walker/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

Organizer: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7¢21f9d82af847a59dac70f541e3c1dc-Brad
Walker

s "Tasha smitsics” I

Attendeess Tasha Smithies

Subject: ~ FW: Field De- Brief with Craig / Sarah / Angus / Laura & Peter M - With TEAMS Link

FYI

From: Brad Walker [

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 1:09 PM

To: Brad Walker; Craig Campbell; Laura Binnie; Sarah Thornton; Angus Llewellyn; Peter Meakin; Myles Farley
Subject: Field De- Brief with Craig / Sarah / Angus / Laura & Peter M - With TEAMS Link

When: Friday, 29 January 2021 11:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options






